



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461

RQ-2

JUN 19 1996

Louis C. Gottsponer Jr, Treasurer
Tyson Foods, Inc. Political
Action Committee
2210 Oaklawn Drive
Springdale, AR 72764

Identification Number: C00169821

Reference: Amended Year End Report (7/1/95-12/31/95) dated
4/11/96

Dear Mr. Gottsponer:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Line 23 of the Detailed Summary Page of your report discloses \$33,000.00 in contributions to federal candidates; however, Line 23 of your original Year End Report disclosed only \$32,000.00 of these contributions. No new Schedule B was filed with this report to clarify this discrepancy. Please amend your report to provide an explanation of this change in your figures specifically noting any new contribution previously unreported or any voided contribution which has been removed from your report.

-The beginning cash balance of this report should equal the ending balance of your 1995 Mid-Year Report. Please clarify this discrepancy and amend any subsequent report(s) that may be affected by this correction.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

Amy Suzanne Reynolds
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

246

9 6 0 3 0 9 7 1 8 7 C